880242
Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: T. Termuende-Eagle Plains Resources Ltd.[SMTP:tit@eagleplains.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2001 10:00 AM

To: RWT

Subject: EPL News Release

News Release
Eagle Plains Acquires “Abo” Gold Deposit

Cranbrook, B.C. 18 January, 2001: Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. (EPL:CDNX) is
pleased to announce that it has received title to 29 claim units (1760

acres) containing the Abo (Harrison Gold) deposit, located 130km east of
Vancouver near Harrison Lake. Property mineralization consists of a number

of gold occurrences associated with a series of small intrusive stocks.
Accessory minerals include copper, silver, lead, zinc, molybdenum, tungsten
and bismuth. The property is road-accessible year-round, with hydroelectric
power and rail-service located within 3 kilometers of property boundaries.

The property area has been held or optioned by various operators since the
early 1970’s including Abo Resources, Kerr Addison Mines Ltd. and Bema
International Resources. Exploration work has included mapping, soil
sampling, ground-based geophysics and a total of 13,856m (45,448") of
diamond drilling. Some small scale underground development has also been
compileted. Most of the work was focused on the northem part of the

property in the area of the Jenner and Portal Stocks. Drill results from

the Portal Zone include 30 meters averaging 3.17 grams per tonne gold (EMPR
ASS RPT 19584). Drill results from the Jenner Stock include 64m averaging
3.77 gmit (EMPR ASS RPT 20144). In 1987, Kerr Addison collected a 1053
tonne bulk sample from the Jenner Stock underground workings. Using the
metaliurgical results from this sample combined with extensive underground
sampiling and results from diamond drilling, Kerr indicated a grade of 3.2

4.1 git Au with an inferred tonnage of 1.3 million tonnes from surface to
100m elevation, and 2.2 million tonnes from surface to sea level (EMPR ASS
RPT 20144, MINFILE #92HSW092). Other gold-bearing stocks identified on the
property include the Hill and Lake Stocks. These areas have seen limited
exploration in comparison to the Jenner-Portal Stocks areas. Diamond drill
intersections from the Hill Stock area include DDH BX88-130 which averaged
3.54 g/t Au and 6.3 git Ag over 27 meters, and contained 8m averaging 8.7
gt Au and 14.2 gt Ag (EMPR ASS RPT 20144).

Eagle Plains acquired the property by staking late in 2000, and intends to
carry out a comprehensive compilation of existing data. The company also
plans to re-evaluate existing reserve calculations, initiate metallurgical
studies, and assess the exploration potential of under-explored areas of

the property.
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Signed “Tim J. Termuende”

Tim J. Termuende, P.Geo.
President and CEO
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From: Pardy, Jamie EM:EX

Sent:  Thursday, March 24, 2005 1:38 PM

To: XT:EM Eagle Plains Resources Ltd EM:IN

Cc: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX; Beswick, Ed EM:EX
Subject: Abo Gold property

N 1%-
Schroeter, Tom EM:EX %/7 W
o

Hello Chuck Downie,

Thank you for the invitation to visit the Abo Gold property. Tom Schroeter and | were at the property on Tuesday
March 22. Peter and Bryson outlined the highlights of the drilling program and also showed us some of the core.

Do you have a figure for total expenditures for the phase of exploration just completed and do you have an
approximate date on when results may be released?

While there | noticed the the RN adit is now accessibe due to the lack of a few iron bars at the portal (see photo).
This is a particularly undesirable situation due to the close proximity of Harrison Hotsprings. 1 suggested to Peter
and Bryson that they check the Jenner adit.

While | am not an Ministry inspector and do note that there is a good gate on the property, | suggest that the RN
adit, and Jenner adit if in the same condition, be secured to prevent access. | copy permitting / inspection staff so
that they may respond if necessary

Jamie Pardy, P.Geo.

Regional/Staff Geologist

Southwest British Columbia

BC Geological Survey

300-865 Hornby Street

Vancouver, BC V6Z 2G3

Tel: 604-660-2713

E-mail: jamie.pardy@gems9.gov.bc.ca

2005-03-24




Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: T. Termuende-Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. [tit@eagleplains.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2001 12:31 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Re: Contact Names: Harrison Gold

Thanks, Tom

We've been in contact with Ben, and are slowly making some headway.

Have a good summer, yourself.

Tim

----- Original Message —----

From: "Schroeter, Tom EM:EX" <Tom.Schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca>

To: "Termunde Tim (E-mail)" <tjtReagleplains.bc.ca> !
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2001 12:33 PM

Subject: Contact Names: Harrison Gold )

> Tim, Chuck mentioned that you guys were still trying to track down some
more

info. Specifically, I believe he mentioned someone from Global Resources.

might have been part of the group at (New) Global Res.. Also, in '98/'99,
Ben Ainsworth (604-684-6463) was actively involved - he'd be a good
contact.

> Sorry I missed you last week in Cranbrook; have a good summer. Tom.
>

>
I
> suggested to him that perhaps Jo Shearer at Homegold Res. (604-970-6402)
>
>



Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

*

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 10:54 AM
To: Termunde, Tim'

Subject: RE: Abo

Likewise - good to see you folks! Motto for BC - "Game Oni" (we're back on the radar screen, in a big way!).
PDAC should be the next "bang up” event. Cheers, Tom.

From: T. Termuende-Eagle Plains Resources Ltd.[SMTP:tit@eagleplains.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 10:00 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM.EX

Subject: Abo

Tom:

It was good to see you at Round-up (however briefly). | received your fax
this moming-thanks for the reference. We have a call in to Ray this
moming, and are eager to speak with him about Abo. | will let you know how
things work out.

Tim
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2001 11:33 AM
To: Termunde Tim (E-mail) _
Subject: Contact Names: Harrison Gold

Tim, Chuck mentioned that you guys were still trying to track down some more info. Specifically, | believe he mentioned
someone from Global Resources. | suggested to him that perhaps Jo Shearer at Homegold Res. (604-970-6402) might
have been part of the group at (New) Global Res.. Also, in '98/'99, Ben Ainsworth (604-684-6463) was actively involved -
he'd be a good contact. Sorry | missed you last week in Cranbrook; have a good summer. Tom.



